

Over the past three days a heav load was deposited on a very weak foundation. Stability tests produced unstable results both within the storm snow and on the new snow/old snow interface. Dangerous avalanche conditions exist on Mt Ellis. Photo GNFAC

Advisory Region Northern Gallatin

**Forecast link:** <u>GNFAC Avalanche Advisory for Fri Feb 1, 2013</u> Northern Gallatin, 2013-01-31